Dweet

Marriam Sadeeqa

Academic Consultant

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

I have completed Masters in Clinical Psychology from University of Central Punjab after completing Bachelors in gender and developmental studies from Lahore College for Women University Having experience of clinical practice in various institutions including Ehsas Addiction Rehab Center, Special Education & Training Center, Fountain House. I have also completed two internships at Fountain House and Private Special Children School, Lahore. I have keen interest in teaching and adore to share my knowledge with others. I am a focus and result oriented person who brings results with complete focus on assigned tasks. I have proficient teaching and speaking skills. I try to carry out the tasks given at hand with complete sincerity, dedication, responsibility, and efficiency" • Dedicated to always promoting education & safeguarding the well-being of students. • Understands the importance of student's independence and self-esteem in giving them confidence to succeed in life. • Strives to establish a supportive relationship with not only students but also their parents and fellow teachers. • Team player who believes in good practices, innovation and relishes the challenge of managing diverse workload. • Believes in self- improvement & learning to broaden horizon & knowledge.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Ehsas Addiction Rehab Centre

Fountain House

Freelancing

Private Special Children School

Special Education and training center

Experience

Academic Content Writer

Freelancing | Jan 2020 - Now

I work as part-time academic content writer for various clients. In addition, I guide & support local and international students and researchers in writing their thesis.



Adult

Fountain House | Mar 2021 - May 2021

Child

Special Education and training center | Jan 2019 - Oct 2020

Internee

Private Special Children School | Jun 2015 - Apr 2020



Internee

Fountain House | Nov 2019 - Jan 2020

Addiction

Ehsas Addiction Rehab Centre | Mar 2019 - May 2019

Education & Training

2021 University of Central Punjab

Master of Psychology,

2017 Lahore College for Women University

Developmental studies,

2013 • Lahore College for Women University Intermediate,

2011 Girls High School Rangers Colony Matric,